### **ERODE SENGUNTHAR ENGINEERING COLLEGE**

(An Autonomous Institution, Affiliated to Anna University, Chennai)

PERUNDURAI, ERODE - 638 057



# Department of Mechanical Engineering ${\bf 2^{nd}\ BOARD\ OF\ STUDIES\ MEETING}$

17th JULY 2019 @ 10.30 A.M.

**ACADEMIC YEAR 2019-2020** 

#### Venue

Department Meeting Hall,

Department of Mechanical Engineering

Erode Sengunthar Engineering College, Perundurai

## ERODE SENGUNTHAR ENGINEERING COLLEGE, PERUNDURAI, ERODE - 638057 An Autonomous Institution, affiliated to Anna University, Chennai

#### DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

The Second Board of Studies meeting of **Department of Mechanical Engineering** was convened and held on 11.01.2020 in the Department meeting hall, Erode Sengunthar Engineering College, Perundurai.

The Minutes of the Meeting is as follows:

#### ITEM 01 WELCOMING OF BOARD OF STUDY MEMBERS

The Chairman of Mechanical Engineering Board of Studies welcomed all members of Board of Studies. He presented a brief introduction by narrating the achievements of the department and briefed the agenda to be discussed, followed by introduction of all members present.

### TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE SYLLABUS FOR PLACEMENT COMPREHENSION FOR 2015 – 2019 BATCH STUDENTS

The Chairman of Mechanical Engineering Board of Studies presented the Syllabus of placement related training to be offered to the students who are presently studying in the third year and narrated among the members that in order to enhance the employability rate of the students such kind of training is essential. This course will be offered as mandatory course to get graduated. The Board of Studies reviewed the regulations R 2017 of Anna University and suggested the following points:

- The members appreciated the move and discussed about the assessment pattern for this course; the Chairman replied that evaluation pattern for mandatory courses are similar to that of the zero credited courses and zero credit courses are mandatory.
- Dr. R.B. Anand suggested including 'Public speaking' in the syllabus as it will enable the students to improve their communication better.

The Board of Studies resolved to approve the syllabus of Placement Comprehension, brought forward by the Chairman, incorporating the above changes.

TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE SYLLABUS OF QUANTITATIVE APTITUDE, LOGICAL REASONING AND VERBAL ABILITY III,

ITEM 03 QUANTITATIVE APTITUDE, LOGICAL REASONING AND VERBAL ABILITY

IV AND QUANTITATIVE APTITUDE, LOGICAL REASONING AND VERBAL

ABILITY V TO BE OFFERED TO THE 2018 - 2022 BATCH STUDENTS

The Chairman of Mechanical Engineering Board of Studies presented the syllabus of Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability III, Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability IV and Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability V to be offered to the 2018 - 2022 batch students. The Board of Studies reviewed the regulations and suggested the following:

- The members suggested that the titles of the courses have to be suitably modified based on the syllabus contents as the course titles are almost similar in all semesters leading to ambiguity.
- The members enquired whether these courses will appear in the students grade sheets.
- The Chairman replied that the suggestions will be brought to the knowledge of the Placement department for necessary changes in the titles and also informed that these courses will appear in the grade sheets.

The Board of Studies resolved to approve the syllabus of Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability III, Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability IV and Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability V to be offered to the 2018 - 2022 batch students, incorporating the above changes.

ITEM 04

TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE SYLLABUS OF QUANTITATIVE APTITUDE, LOGICAL REASONING AND VERBAL ABILITY - I QUANTITATIVE APTITUDE, LOGICAL REASONING AND VERBAL ABILITY - II, QUANTITATIVE APTITUDE, LOGICAL REASONING AND VERBAL ABILITY - III, QUANTITATIVE APTITUDE, LOGICAL REASONING AND VERBAL ABILITY IV AND QUANTITATIVE APTITUDE, LOGICAL REASONING AND VERBAL ABILITY V TO BE OFFERED TO THE 2019 - 2023 BATCH STUDENTS

The Chairman of Mechanical Engineering Board of Studies presented to consider and approve the syllabus of Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability – I, Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability – II, Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning And Verbal Ability - III, Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability - IV and Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability -V to be offered to the 2019 - 2023 batch students. The Board of Studies reviewed the above and suggested the following:

- The Members of Board of studies had gone through the syllabus and appreciated our move, since placement related training is the need of the hour to enhance the students employability rate.
- The members were enquired the status of their suggestion, in the previous BoS meeting for reframing the titles of some of the courses.
- The Chairman replied that the suggestions were brought to the notice of other board chairmen, as
  those are common courses offered to all students studying under the Autonomous regulations R
  2019. Since other board members didn't discuss about that the suggestions were not incorporated.
- The members were deeply concerned that same titles shall not be repeated in the grade sheets of all semesters. The members of Board of Studies insisted to change the titles suitably in accordance with the contents of the syllabus.

The Board of Studies resolved to approve the syllabus of Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability – I, Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability –II, Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability - IV and Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability - V to be offered to the 2019 - 2023 batch students brought forward by the Chairman, incorporating the above changes.

ITEM 05

TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE SYLLABUS OF LIFE SKILLS AND APTITUDE, QUANTITATIVE APTITUDE, LOGICAL REASONING AND VERBAL ABILITY - I QUANTITATIVE APTITUDE, LOGICAL REASONING AND VERBAL ABILITY - II, QUANTITATIVE APTITUDE, LOGICAL REASONING AND VERBAL ABILITY - III, QUANTITATIVE APTITUDE, LOGICAL REASONING AND VERBAL ABILITY IV AND QUANTITATIVE APTITUDE, LOGICAL REASONING AND VERBAL ABILITY V TO BE OFFERED TO THE 2020 - 2024 BATCH STUDENTS ONWARDS

The Chairman of Mechanical Engineering Board of Studies presented the syllabus Of Life Skills and Aptitude, Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability – I, Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning And Verbal Ability – II, Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability – III, Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability – IV And Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability – V to be offered to the 2020 - 2024 batch students.

• The members opined that the suggestions offered for item 04 shall be applicable to item 05 too.

The Board of Studies resolved to approve syllabus of Life Skills and Aptitude, Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning And Verbal Ability – I, Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability – II, Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability - IV and Quantitative Aptitude, Logical Reasoning and Verbal Ability - V to be offered to the 2020 - 2024 batch students, brought forward by the Chairman, incorporating the above changes.

#### 2<sup>nd</sup> BOARD OF STUDIES MEETING ATTANDANCE

Erode Sengunthar Engineering College, Perundurai. (Autonomous)

#### DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

### ERODE SENGUNTHAR ENGINEERING COLLEGE, PERUNDURAI, ERODE - 638057 An Autonomous Institution, Affiliated to Anna University, Chennai

The Board of studies meeting of Mechanical Engineering for the B.E. (Mechanical Engineering) degree program from the academic year 2019 – 2020 onwards was convened and held on 11<sup>th</sup> January 2020 in the Conference hall, Administrative Block, Erode Sengunthar Engineering College, Perundurai. The following members were present during the meeting.

S.No.	Members	Signature
1	Dr. M. Pandian, Professor and Head, Department of Mechanical Engineering, Erode Sengunthar Engineering College, Perundurai.	11/01/2000
2	Dr. S. P. Sivapirakasam, Professor & Head Department of Mechanical Engineering, National Institute of Technology, Trichirappalli.	April 2020
3	Dr. R. B. Anand, Professor Department of Mechanical Engineering, National Institute of Technology, Trichirappalli.	Jan. 11, 2020
4	Dr. M. Chandrasekar Assistant Professor, Department of Mechanical Engineering, University College of Engineering (BIT Campus), Trichirappalli.	H 12/2020
5	Dr. S. Navaneethakrishnan, Assistant Professor, Department of Mechanical Engineering, Erode Sengunthar Engineering College, Perundurai	~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
6	Dr. R. Sasikumar, Assistant Professor, Department of Mechanical Engineering, Erode Sengunthar Engineering College, Perundurai.	11/2/2020
7	Dr. J. Manivannan, Assistant Professor, Department of Mechanical Engineering, Erode Sengunthar Engineering College, Perundurai	Amllmm 11) Makes Co

Chairman (BoS – Mechanical Engineering)